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The recent 51-ordered BDO training appears to have indeed been conducted by Lockh eed Martin 

employees. And, as can be seen in emails below, t here is a make-up class being conducted today, 

again by LM . By separate email, I'l l forwa rd copies of materia ls of the t rain ing that was forwa rded by 

OCC-Detroit. 

Do you know how and by what contractua l means t his special ized tra ining was in itiated, the cost and 

what sort of requ irement provided to LM? 

Thanks 

Ross 

From: Cronin, Dennis <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:58AM 
To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>; Dembling, Ross <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Collins, Phyllis <TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: BOS- Combating Racial. Ethnic, and Religious Profiling 9/12/2012 

This is supposed to be t he last class - catch ing t hose w ho were unavailable during t he in itial two day 

bl itz several weeks ago. 

Dennis J. Cronin 
Regional Counsel - New England 
Transportation Security Administration 
Logan International Airport 
2 Service Road, Third Floor 
East Boston, MA 02128 
Office: 617-561 (b)(6) 
Cell : (b)(6) 
Fax: ~.;;-6+.1 7:;--~56:::-:;1-.-5=7;;::-5"'"0 _. 

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, 
communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or attorney work-product, 
all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. 
Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information 
contained in this email. 
If you are not the intended recipient and have received this transmission in error. please destroy the documenHs\ received and contact 

the sender. Use copying or dissemination of this information by other than the intended recipient may constitute a violation of law. The 
sender reserves the right to exercise all reme..;..di..;..es'-a:....v..;.;.ai..;.la_bl..;..e ..;.;.to_it_u_nd.;..;e_r "-th..;..e ..;.la_w_. ----------------

From: Gagnier, Randy 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:54 AM 
To: Cronin, Dennis <TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: 805- Combating Racial, Ethnic, and Religious Profiling 9/12/2012 

This is t he instructor for tomorrow's iteration ... I'll dig up t he name of t he previous instructors. 

Randy Gagnier 
TSA Training Manager 
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BOS, BED,CEF ,HY A, PVC,MVY,ACK,ORH 

a 
Office 617-887~ 
Cell: l(b)(6) I 
121 
70 Everett Avenue 
3rd floor 
Chelsea, MA 
02150 

Q 
1 (b )(6) 

From: Forman, Sandra 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:26 AM 
To: Zdenek, David j (N-AIItech) 
Cc: Kilbert, julie; Rubino, Anthony j; Webre, Lisa D; Gagnier, Randy; Griffith, john; McCourt, jack 
Subject: RE: BOS- Combating Racial, Ethnic, and Religious Profiling 9/12/2012 

Hello David, 

Thank you for your emai l. 

Classroom is set up the way it was the last time. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Look forward to seeing you. 

r/Sandi 

sa Vt-d va Fovl/tlla Ill­
Training Specialist 
BOS, ACK, BED, CEF, HYA, MVY, ORH, PVC 
70 Everett Avenue, Chelsea, MA 02150 
3rd Floor 
617-887~ Chelsea Training Center 

l<b)(6) I 

From: Zdenek, David j (N-AIItech> .~,;:,l (b-.:),..-(6::-:) :::--,-,,...,----------.1 

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:20 AM 
To: Forman, Sandra 
Cc: Kilbert, julie; Rubino, Anthony j; Webre, Lisa D 
Subject: BOS- Combating Racial, Ethnic, and Religious Profiling 9/12/2012 

Sandra, 

I'm heading to Boston today for t he class tomorrow. 
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As I understand things, t he class begins at 11:00 am at 70 Everett Ave., 3rd Floor, Suite 314, Chelsea 

MA, 02150. Looks like there wi ll be about 12 in t he class, and the class takes about 2 hours. 

I'll be with Ju lie Kilbert, who will be observing and looking for ways to make t he course better. 

I'm looking forward to seeing you and t he BOS t raining team. 

DaveZ 

David J. Zdenek 
Specialized Security Instructor 
Lockheed Martin Training Team 

l(b)(6) I 
dd im•g•OOLg,f@01C8E2. 3148FlO ~ 

This email may contain Lockheed Martin private/privileged material for the sole purpose of the intended recipient. Any review or 
distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and contact sender. Thank you. 




